
 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

City Council Chambers, 160 South 3rd East 
Mountain Home, Idaho 

Tuesday, October 14, 2025 at 5:00 PM 

Live Stream: https://www.youtube.com/c/MountainHomeIdaho 

All materials presented at public meetings become property of the City of Mountain Home. Anyone 
desiring accommodation  for disabilities should contact the City Clerk's Office at 208-587-2104 by at 

least 9:00 AM the morning of the public meeting. 
 
CALL MEETING TO ORDER & ESTABLISH A QUORUM (5:00 PM) 

____ Councilwoman Garvey   ____ Councilwoman Wirkkala   
____ Councilman Brennan  ____ Councilman Harjo  ____ Mayor Sykes  

PUBLIC HEARING  
 1) Proposed exchange of City-owned real property that is described in this notice for real 

property currently owned by CC Idaho LLC, to be acquired by AgEquity Holding LLC. 

RECOGNIZING PERSONS IN THE AUDIENCE 
 (Please limit comments to a maximum of 3 minutes) The purpose of this agenda item is to provide 

an opportunity for members of the public to address the City Council on matters that are not listed 
on the current agenda and are within the subject matter jurisdiction and municipal purview of the 
City. Comments may not involve personnel matters, legal disputes, or the private non-municipal 
affairs of the constituency. Comments regarding Zoning or Land Use issues may only be made 
during properly noticed public hearings. 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION 
 Has any Council Member received information pertaining to, or otherwise had, any contact with any 

person regarding any items on this City Council agenda? If so, please set forth the nature of the 
contact. 

CONSENT AGENDA  
 1) Approval acceptance of minutes: Regular City Council Minutes - September 23, 2025 

 2) Approve expenditures from 9/24/2025 to 10/14/2025 in the amount of $973,117.00 

 3) Approve payroll for the period of 08/22/2025 to 09/21/2025 in the amount of $815,142.50 

 4) Treasurer's report for the period ending 9/30/2025. 

 5) Approve the general maximum price for the Railroad Park project and authorize GUHO to 
proceed with the project. 

 6) Approve the selected firm for the Railroad Extension/Relocation Project at Mountain Home 
Municipal Airport to Keller Associates and authorize the City staff to proceed with the 

Page 1 of 152



project. 

 7) Award Bid to Bideganeta Construction, Inc. for the Irrigation Pump System and Wet Well at 
the Golf Course. 

 8) Authorize the Mayor to sign the construction documents for the Irrigation Pump Station and 
Wet Well.  

 9) Authorize the payment for the irrigation pump to begin manufacturing. 

 10) Approve the MOU with the Nampa Police Department for the Motorola InSight Server and 
authorize the Mayor to sign. 

OLD BUSINESS 
 1) Non-Action Item: Discussion on draft land lease agreement for Mellen Water District. 

NEW BUSINESS 
 1) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision on Planning and Zoning Commission recommendation 

and Finding of Facts for annexation with conditions. 

 2) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision on Planning and Zoning Commission recommendation 
and Finding of Facts to zone R-4 with PUD entitled "Blue Yonder West," with conditions. 

 3) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision on Planning and Zoning Commission recommendation 
and Finding of Facts preliminary plat "Blue Yonder West" with conditions. 

FINAL COMMENTS 

ADJOURN 

STAFF MEMO 
 1) Fire Department staff report 

  

 
 

Page 2 of 152



Page 3 of 152



Page 4 of 152



##### 

Council Minutes – September 23, 2025 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, ELMORE COUNTY, IDAHO, 

HELD ON SEPTEMBER 23rd, 2025, AT 5:00 P.M. 
AT MOUNTAIN HOME CITY HALL CHAMBERS 

MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO 
 
#####  CALL MEETING TO ORDER/ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
#####  RECOGNIZING PERSONS IN THE AUDIENCE 
 
#####  CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION 
  Has any Council Member received information pertaining to, or otherwise had any 

contact with any person regarding any items on this City Council agenda? If so, 
please set forth the nature of the contact. 

 
#####  CONSENT AGENDA – All matters listed within this Consent 

Agenda section require formal Council action, but are 
typically routine or not of great controversy and will be enacted by one motion. 
Questions for the purpose of clarification may be asked about a particular item 
before the motion is voted on. However, for lengthy discussion or separate motion 
a Council member or citizen may request an item be removed from the Consent 
Agenda section and placed on the Regular Agenda. ALL CONSENT AGENDA 
ITEMS LISTED BELOW ARE ACTION ITEMS.   

1) Approval acceptance of minutes: Planning & Zoning Commission - August 19, 2025. 
2) Approval acceptance of minutes: Regular City Council – September 9, 2025. 
3) Approval acceptance of minutes: Special City Council – September 12, 2025. 
4) Approve expenditures from 9/10/2025 to 9/23/2025 in the amount of $1,340,599.32 
5) Treasurer’s Report for the period ending 8/31/2025. 
6) Approved write-offs for 2024-2025 in the amount of $6,874.06 
7) Approve public notice for 2026 regular City Council meeting dates. 
8) Authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign all required documents for the grant 

application 2025/26-004. 
9) Approve Final Plat – Blue Yonder Subdivision 2 
10) Approve Final Plat – Blue Yonder Subdivision 3 
11) Approve Final Plat – Thunderbolt Landing 3 
12) Approve insurance policy renewal with ICRMP Insurance for October 1, 2025, to 

September 30, 2026. 
13) Approve worker’s compensation and employer liability insurance policy renewal with 

State Insurance Fund for October 1, 2025, to September 30, 2026. 
14) Approve agreement with Cottages Investors II, LLC to allow The Cottages of 

Mountain Home to use the Parks & Recreation building as a first location during an 
emergency and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign. 

15) Approve agreement with Cottages Investors II, LLC to allow The Cottages of 
Mountain Home to use the Discovery Building as a second location during an 
emergency and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign. 

16) Approve Resolution 20-2025R and authorize the Mayor to sign. 
(Pulled from Consent Agenda) 

17) Approve Resolution 21-2025R and authorize the Mayor to sign. 
 
#####  OLD BUSINESS 

1) Non-Action Item: Discussion on adopting a City ordinance and policies regarding TNR. 
 
#####  NEW BUSINESS 

1) Items removed from the Consent Agenda  
2) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision on Planning and Zoning Commission 

recommendation and Finding of Facts to amend the “Turner House Depot” preliminary 
plat with conditions. 

3) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision on Planning and Zoning Commission 
recommendation and Finding of Facts to amend the entitled R-4 PUD “Turner House 
Depot” with conditions. 

4) Approve the service agreement with Mountain Home Arts Council, Inc., and authorize 
the Mayor and City Clerk to sign. 

Page 5 of 152



##### 

Council Minutes – September 23, 2025 

5) Approve the service agreement with Mountain Home Senior Citizens, Inc., and 
authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign. 

6) Approve the service agreement with Mountain Home Historical Society, Inc., and 
authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign. 

7) Approve the service agreement with Elmore County Domestic Violence Council, Inc., 
and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign. 

8) Approve the service agreement with Mountain Home Chamber of Commerce, Inc., for 
the Desert Mountain Visitor Center, and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign. 

9) Approve the service agreement with Treasure Valley Transit, Inc., and authorize the 
Mayor and City Clerk to sign. 
 

#####  ORDINANCE 
1) Ordinance 1808 – Amending Mountain Home Code Title 7, Chapter 3, Section 2. 

 
#####  FINAL COMMENTS 
 
#####  EXECUTIVE SESSION 

1) Pursuant to Idaho Code Section 74-206(1)(f) –to communicate with legal counsel for 
the public agency to discuss the legal ramifications of and legal options for pending 
litigation or controversies not yet being litigated but imminently likely to be litigated. 

 
#####  ADJOURN 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6 of 152



##### 

Council Minutes – September 23, 2025 

 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, ELMORE COUNTY, IDAHO, 
HELD ON SEPTEMBER 23rd, 2025, AT 5:00 P.M. 

 
 The Council of the City of Mountain Home, Elmore County, Idaho, met at the Mountain Home City Hall 
Chambers, 160 South 3rd East, Mountain Home, Idaho on September 23rd, 2025. A quorum was established with 
Councilwoman Wirkkala, Councilman Brennan, Councilman Harjo, and Mayor Sykes being present. 
Councilwoman Garvey was absent. 
 
RECOGNIZING PERSONS IN THE AUDIENCE  
 
  Stephen Nameth spoke on the TNR discussion on the agenda.  
 
 Crystal Moore from Lost Paws came forward to discuss TNR and their opinions on the matter. 
 
 Nikki Davis came forward with her experiences with Lost Paws and the TNR service they provide. 
 
 Ted Thompson said he spoke with an Airport Committee member about the air traffic control frequency 
and was told it would be on the agenda, but he expressed frustration that it was not and his concerns that it was 
not being considered. 
 
 Tisha Thornberg came forward to discuss her feelings on TNR and Lost Paws. 
 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION 
 

Has any Council Member received information pertaining to, or otherwise had any contact with any person 
regarding any items on this City Council agenda? If so, please set forth the nature of the contact.  

 
 Councilman Harjo, Councilman Brennan and Councilwoman Wirkkala all said that they had several emails 
and calls from citizens regarding TNR. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed within this Consent Agenda section require formal Council action, but are typically routine 
or not of great controversy and will be enacted by one motion. Questions for the purpose of clarification may be 
asked about a particular item before the motion is voted on. However, for lengthy discussion or separate motion a 
Councilmember or citizen may request an item be removed from the Consent Agenda section and placed on the 
Regular Agenda. ALL CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS LISTED BELOW ARE ACTION ITEMS. 
 

1) Approval acceptance of minutes: Planning & Zoning Commission - August 19, 2025. 
2) Approval acceptance of minutes: Regular City Council – September 9, 2025. 
3) Approval acceptance of minutes: Special City Council – September 12, 2025. 
4) Approve expenditures from 9/10/2025 to 9/23/2025 in the amount of $1,340,599.32 
5) Treasurer’s Report for the period ending 8/31/2025. 
6) Approved write-offs for 2024-2025 in the amount of $6,874.06 
7) Approve public notice for 2026 regular City Council meeting dates. 
8) Authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign all required documents for the grant 

application 2025/26-004. 
9) Approve Final Plat – Blue Yonder Subdivision 2 
10) Approve Final Plat – Blue Yonder Subdivision 3 
11) Approve Final Plat – Thunderbolt Landing 3 
12) Approve insurance policy renewal with ICRMP Insurance for October 1, 2025, to 

September 30, 2026. 
13) Approve worker’s compensation and employer liability insurance policy renewal with 

State Insurance Fund for October 1, 2025, to September 30, 2026. 
14) Approve agreement with Cottages Investors II, LLC to allow The Cottages of 

Mountain Home to use the Parks & Recreation building as a first location during an 

Page 7 of 152



##### 

Council Minutes – September 23, 2025 

emergency and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign. 
15) Approve agreement with Cottages Investors II, LLC to allow The Cottages of 

Mountain Home to use the Discovery Building as a second location during an 
emergency and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign. 

16) Approve Resolution 20-2025R and authorize the Mayor to sign. 
17) Approve Resolution 21-2025R and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

 
 Councilwoman Wirkkala said that she would like to pull Item 16 from the Consent Agenda. She also asked 
for confirmation and clarification on Items 9 and 10 from Chris Curtis, Public Works Director, that Keller and 
Associates provided a wastewater report on May 20, 2025 with some concerns listed, to ensure that they had been 
addressed. She also stated for the record that the Blue Yonder plat had been approved in 2022. 
 
 Councilman Harjo mentioned Items 9 and 10, he wanted to ensure that through our attorneys and land use 
that the conditions in the preliminary plat go forward to the findings of fact and approval of the final plat. 
 
 Legal confirmed this as correct.  
 
 Councilman Brennan made a motion to pass the Consent Agenda as printed, while pulling Item 16. 
Councilwoman Wirkkala seconded the motion. The vote goes as follows: Councilman Brennan; aye, 
Councilwoman Wirkkala; aye, Councilman Harjo; aye. The motion passed by unanimous vote. 
 
OLD BUSINESS  
 
 1) Non-Action Item: Discussion on adopting a City ordinance and policies regarding TNR.    

 Mayor Sykes suspended Robert’s Rules of Order for this item only so that a discussion could take place.  
 
 Councilman Harjo said that he and Geoff Schroder, City Attorney, had worked on a proposal over the last 
couple of months and have a shell of what could exist that might permit a TNR program to operate independently 
in the City of Mountain Home. 
  
 Geoff Schroder explained that he served as City Attorney and Prosecutor, handling neighbor disputes over 
animal control, and that most success had come through mediation. He said the goal was to protect volunteers 
from violating statutes and ensure animals were safe and treated properly. He emphasized that part of the 
framework was dictated by state law and partly by the City’s authority to maintain public welfare. While Councilman 
Harjo would present slides, he provided legal context and answered questions. He added that he and Councilman 
Harjo had reviewed ordinances from other cities and planned to draft a framework that was enforceable without 
creating criminal or nuisance violations. 
 
 Councilman Harjo stated that their goal was to reduce feral cat colonies while protecting public health and 
safety, emphasizing partnerships with local nonprofits for TNR. He noted that existing state law and city codes 
already provide a legal framework for managing domestic animals. The framework aims to standardize TNR 
without being burdensome, and licensed veterinary care is non-negotiable in Idaho, as the Department of 
Occupational Professional Licensing requires veterinarians to be licensed. He added that this is why this item was 
just a discussion, as there is not yet enough completed to present a finished product. 
 
 Mayor Sykes acknowledged how much work Councilman Harjo and Geoff Schroder put into the 
presentation.  
 
 There was continued discussion between the Council, Mayor Sykes, and Geoff Schroder about the 
definitions of ownership and accepting responsibility, animals at large, and animal nuisance.  
 
 Mayor Sykes called forward Beverly King of Lost Paws to ask about a $2.00 fee per cat. She explained that, 
as of three days ago, they had spayed and neutered 323 feral cats and emphasized that they were volunteering 
their time for a service the City should have provided, yet now faced a fee for their community work. 
 
 Geoff Schroder explained that the answer was no; the $2.00 had only been a number mentioned in a 
proposal by Councilman Harjo, there was no ordinance or set fee, and it was still only the design phase. 
 
 There was a continued discussion between Council, Geoff Schroder, and Beverly King.  
 
 Councilwoman Wirkkala said they were open to hearing different scenarios, feedback, and proposals from 
the organizations providing these services and asked them to send emails. She also requested that the matter 
return to Council at the end of November for a vote and that the organizations provide updates at every council 
meeting so it would be on record. 
  
 There was continued discussion between Council, Geoff Schroder on humanity and open feeding of 
animals and how that could translate to responsibility and ownership. 

Page 8 of 152



##### 

Council Minutes – September 23, 2025 

 
 Councilman Harjo said that this was a long topic with much more to cover and that they would have 
everything put together and ready in two months. 
 
 Mayor Sykes restored Robert’s Rules of Order for the remainder of the meeting.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
 1) Items removed from the Consent Agenda 
 
 Item 16) Approve Resolution 20-2025R and authorize the Mayor to sign. 
 
 Councilwoman Wirkkala asked if the three members of the Impact Fee Committee would be added to the 
Planning and Zoning Commission and stated she would not support the measure if they were not. She added that 
if the members’ duties increased, a public hearing should be held to consider raising their pay from $60 per meeting 
to a more appropriate amount set by the Council. 
 
 Councilman Brennan noted that Planning and Zoning Commission members were designated by 
ordinance to meet specific criteria, such as residency or profession, and said he had not yet reviewed which 
vacancies remained. He explained this was a key reason why members could not simply be transferred from one 
committee to another. 
 
 Councilwoman Wirkkala asked Legal if the three individuals currently on the Impact Fee Committee qualify 
to be able to fill the roles legally required. 
 
 Geoff Schroder explained that the Planning and Zoning Commission was not required to have specific 
work areas, as state code only required members to live within city limits, the area of impact, or the county. He 
noted that the Impact Advisory Committee, however, required two members involved in real estate or development 
and two who were not. He added that these roles overlapped well with the current makeup of the P&Z Commission, 
and that adding more members would be a policy decision. 
 
 Councilman Brennan made a motion to approve Resolution 20-2025R. Councilman Harjo seconded the 
motion. The vote goes as follows: Councilman Harjo; aye, Councilwoman Wirkkala; nay, Councilman Brennan; 
aye. The motion passed by a majority vote.  
 
 2) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision on Planning and Zoning Commission recommendation and Finding 
of Facts to amend the "Turner House Depot" preliminary plat with conditions. 
 
 Mayor Sykes called forward Phil Wuest, owner of Turner House Depot LLC, and Van Elg with JUB 
Engineers. 
 
 There was a discussion between Councilman and Phil Wuest and Van Elg regarding the differences 
between their previous proposal and the current request, including all the specific changes that had been made. 
 
 Councilman Brennan said he wanted the development agreement to guarantee that certain elements 
would be completed by the middle of the project, such as Phase 3 or 4, rather than waiting until all the houses 
were built. 
 
 Phil Wuest said that seemed reasonable and asked if the motion could include a requirement that, before 
approval of the phase containing the 144th lot, the commercial pad be developed in accordance with city C1 zoning 
requirements for this type of parcel. 
 
 There was continued discussion between the Council, Phil Wuest, Van Elg, and City staff. 
 
 Councilwoman Wirkkala said that she did not support this suggested plan, as she would like to see 
something finalized before signing her name to it. She said that she wanted to see the development agreement in 

Page 9 of 152



##### 

Council Minutes – September 23, 2025 

writing before approving. 
 
 Phil Wuest said that the preliminary plat already shows what Councilman Brennan was asking for. He 
clarified that the request for the development agreement would essentially require the building to be constructed 
on the specified lot as shown on the plat before issuing a building permit for the 140th or 144th house. He added 
that the Council would see the development agreement again before signing the order. 
 
 Mayor Sykes stepped out at 6:46 P.M. and returned at 6:47 P.M. 
 
 There was a discussion between the Councilmembers summarizing and clarifying what everyone has 
asked for and recommended. 
 
 Councilman Brennan and Paul Fitzer, City Attorney, had a discussion on how to appropriately word a 
motion based on all things that had been discussed.   
 
 Councilman Brennan made a motion to approve Planning and Zoning Commission recommendation and 
Finding of Facts to amend the "Turner House Depot" preliminary plat with conditions. Councilman Harjo seconded 
the motion. The vote goes as follows: Councilwoman Wirkkala; nay, Councilman Brennan; aye, Councilman Harjo; 
aye. The motion passed by majority vote.  
 
 3) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision on Planning and Zoning Commission recommendation and Finding 
of Facts to amend the entitled R-4 PUD "Turner House Depot" with conditions. 
 
 Councilman Brennan made a motion to approve Planning and Zoning Commission recommendation and 
Finding of Facts to amend the entitled R-4 PUD "Turner House Depot" with conditions and change through 
interlineation that the commercial building of not less than 3,200 square feet must be built before the 144 th 
residential building permit could be pulled. Councilman Harjo seconded the motion. The vote goes as follows: 
Councilman Harjo; aye, Councilwoman Wirkkala; nay, Councilman Brennan; aye. The motion passed by majority 
vote.  
 
 4) Approve the service agreement with Mountain Home Arts Council, Inc., and authorize the Mayor and 
City Clerk to sign. 
 
 Councilwoman Wirkkala thanked Tiffany Belt, City Clerk, for getting this back on the agenda. She said she 
wanted to add provisions to the contracts requiring each civic group to match their own fundraising efforts to receive 
funding, submit financial documents before the next budget meeting as part of the annual report, and report to 
Council biannually on the services they provided to the community. 
 
 Councilman Brennan addressed Councilwoman Wirkkala’s request for civic groups to report to Council 
every 6 months stating that if the contract is approved at the beginning of the fiscal year and they ask for their 
money right at the beginning of the year, what is the penalty for not coming back? Is the penalty just simply the 
next year’s request.  
 
 Mayor Sykes suspended Robert’s Rules of Order to allow for dialogue on this topic between Council and 
City staff, and Legal. 
 
 Councilwoman Wirkkala made a motion to table New Business Items 4 through 9 to the next City Council 
meeting. Councilman Brennan seconded the motion. The vote goes as follows Councilman Brennan; aye, 
Councilwoman Wirkkala; aye, Councilman Harjo; aye. The motion passed by unanimous vote. 
 
 5) Approve the service agreement with Mountain Home Senior Citizens, Inc., and authorize the Mayor and 
City Clerk to sign. 
 

Councilwoman Wirkkala made a motion to table New Business Items 4 through 9 to the next City Council 

Page 10 of 152



##### 

Council Minutes – September 23, 2025 

meeting. Councilman Brennan seconded the motion. The vote goes as follows Councilman Brennan; aye, 
Councilwoman Wirkkala; aye, Councilman Harjo; aye. The motion passed by unanimous vote. 
 
 
 6) Approve the service agreement with Mountain Home Historical Society, Inc., and authorize the Mayor 
and City Clerk to sign. 
 

Councilwoman Wirkkala made a motion to table New Business Items 4 through 9 to the next City Council 
meeting. Councilman Brennan seconded the motion. The vote goes as follows Councilman Brennan; aye, 
Councilwoman Wirkkala; aye, Councilman Harjo; aye. The motion passed by unanimous vote. 
 
 7) Approve the service agreement with Elmore County Domestic Violence Council, Inc., and authorize the 
Mayor and City Clerk to sign. 
 

Councilwoman Wirkkala made a motion to table New Business Items 4 through 9 to the next City Council 
meeting. Councilman Brennan seconded the motion. The vote goes as follows Councilman Brennan; aye, 
Councilwoman Wirkkala; aye, Councilman Harjo; aye. The motion passed by unanimous vote. 
 
 8) Approve the service agreement with Mountain Home Chamber of Commerce, Inc., for the Desert 
Mountain Visitor Center, and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign. 
 
 Councilwoman Wirkkala made a motion to table New Business Items 4 through 9 to the next City Council 
meeting. Councilman Brennan seconded the motion. The vote goes as follows Councilman Brennan; aye, 
Councilwoman Wirkkala; aye, Councilman Harjo; aye. The motion passed by unanimous vote. 
 
 9) Approve the service agreement with Treasure Valley Transit, Inc., and authorize the Mayor and City 
Clerk to sign. 
 
 Councilwoman Wirkkala made a motion to table New Business Items 4 through 9 to the next City Council 
meeting. Councilman Brennan seconded the motion. The vote goes as follows Councilman Brennan; aye, 
Councilwoman Wirkkala; aye, Councilman Harjo; aye. The motion passed by unanimous vote. 
 
ORDINANCE 
  
 1) Ordinance 1808 – Amending Mountain Home Code Title 7, Chapter 3, Section 2. 
 
 Councilman Harjo made a motion to suspend the three-reading rule and read the ordinance in title only for 
its one and only reading. Councilwoman Wirkkala seconded the motion. The vote goes as follows: Councilman 
Harjo; aye, Councilwoman Wirkkala; aye, Councilman Brennan; aye. The motion passed by unanimous vote. 
 
 Tiffany Belt, City Clerk, read the Ordinance for its first and final reading. 
 
 Mayor Sykes asked, “Does the Council wish this ordinance to pass?” 
 
 The vote goes as follows: Councilman Harjo; aye, Councilwoman Wirkkala; aye, Councilman Brennan; 
aye. The motion passed by unanimous vote. 
 
FINAL COMMENTS 
 
 Councilwoman Wirkkala said she attended the Airport Advisory Committee special meeting, where they 
set today as the date to present frequency change issues, and asked Councilman Harjo, the committee liaison, if 
there was an update. 
 
 Councilman Harjo said the committee had received input on both sides of the topic, but the submitters had 

Page 11 of 152



##### 

Council Minutes – September 23, 2025 

not provided anything formal. He noted that he did not believe the matter was ready due to time constraints for 
everyone involved. 
 
 Councilwoman Wirkkala asked if a date could be set to have this issue presented. 
 
 Councilman Harjo said that he would follow up with staff and the committee chairman to get a date 
established. 
 
 Councilwoman Wirkkala asked Tiffany Belt discussed if a public hearing was needed to increase the pay 
for P&Z, which it did not as it was already accounted for in the budget. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 1) Pursuant to Idaho Code Section 74-206(1)(f) –to communicate with legal counsel for the public agency 
to discuss the legal ramifications of and legal options for pending litigation or controversies not yet being litigated 
but imminently likely to be litigated. 
 
 Councilman Brennan made a motion to enter into Executive Session Pursuant to Idaho Code Section 74-
206(1)(f). Councilwoman Wirkkala seconded the motion. The vote goes as follows: Councilman Harjo; aye, 
Councilwoman Wirkkala; aye, Councilman Brennan; aye. The motion passed by unanimous vote. 
 
 The Council went into Executive Session at 7:20 p.m. 
 
 The Council came out of Executive Session at 8:00 p.m. 
 
ADJOURN 
 
 There being no further business to come before the Council, the meeting was adjourned at 8:00 p.m. by 
orders from Mayor Sykes. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

       ___________________________________   
       Rich Sykes, Mayor  
 
  
 
ATTEST:  _______________________________ 
         Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 
 

Page 12 of 152



Page 13 of 152



Page 14 of 152



Page 15 of 152



Page 16 of 152



Page 17 of 152



Page 18 of 152



Page 19 of 152



Page 20 of 152



Page 21 of 152



Page 22 of 152



Page 23 of 152



Page 24 of 152



Page 25 of 152



Page 26 of 152



Page 27 of 152



Page 28 of 152



Page 29 of 152



Page 30 of 152



Page 31 of 152



Page 32 of 152



Page 33 of 152



Page 34 of 152



Page 35 of 152



Page 36 of 152



Page 37 of 152



Page 38 of 152



Page 39 of 152



Page 40 of 152



Page 41 of 152



Page 42 of 152



Page 43 of 152



Page 44 of 152



DESCRIPTION  VENDOR TOTAL

625,741$                     

         03-0010  CONCRETE 

4" Interior Concrete Slab- Subcontractor Ytuarte 555           sf 6,020                               

4" Exterior Concrete Slab- Subcontractor Ytuarte 1,563       sf 16,954                            

        03-3000 CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE

Concrete Foundations- Subcontractor Ytuarte 1                ls 6,360                               

Concrete Foundations CMU Wall- Subcontractor Ytuarte 1                ls 1,080                               

        03-3543 POLISHED CONCRETE

Polished Concrete Subcontractor Roe Painting 532           sf 8,638                               

        04-2113 BRICK MASONRY

Brick Veneer- Subcontractor TMC Masonry 1                ls 53,132                            

        04-2210 CMU MASONRY

CMU Screen Wall- Subcontractor TMC Masonry 1                ls 8,549                               

        06-1053 MISC ROUGH CARPENTRY

Wood Framing- Subcontractor BT Construction 1                ls 19,600                            

Lumber Package and Trusses BT Construction 1                ls 43,900                            

Telehandler Rental + Delivery Pickup 1                mth 5,000                               

        06-2013 EXTERIOR FINISH CARPENTRY

Siding and Trim BT Construction 1                ls 79,550                            

        07-0015 ROOFING SUBCONTRACTOR

Roof Ice and Water Shield Madison Roofing 1                ls 5,900                               

Metal Zee Lock Roofing Madison Roofing 1                ls 44,840                            

        07-1200 WATERPROOFING

Liquid Applied Water Proofing Allowance 1,300       sf 7,475                               

        07-2113 FOAM BOARD INSULATION

Foundation Insulation- Subcontractor Ytuarte 1                ls 1,069                               

        07-2616 BELOW-SLAB VAPOR RETARDERS

Vapor Barrier for Concrete Slab GC Budget Allowance 570           sf 1,311                               

        08-1000 Doors Frames & Hardware

Supply HM Door and Frames ABS 3                ea 7,358                               

Install HM Door and Frames ABS 3                ea 1,140                               

        08-4100 Entrances and Storefront

Aluminum Storefront Subcontractor Fast Glass 186           sf 18,989                            

        09-2116 GYPSUM BOARD ASSEMBLIES

Drywall, AC Ceiling, Insulation Northwest Interiors 1                ls 15,302                            

        09-3013 TILE

Ceramic Tile Restrooms Walls GC Budget Great Floors 1                ls 12,208                            

        09-6000 FLOORING

4" Vinyl Base GC Budget Great Floors 1                lf 334                                   

        09-9000 PAINTING

Painting- Subcontractor AA Action Painting 1                ls 15,625                            

Painting- Concrete Columns AA Action Painting 1                ls 1,785                               

        10-1400 SIGNAGE

Signage Supply and Install Advanced Sign 2                ea 9,160                               

        10-2800 Restroom Hardware

Restroom Hardware Install Labor SBI 1                ls 1,340                               

Restroom Accessories Package SBI 1                ls 4,995                               

        10-4116 EMERGENCY KEY CABINET

Knox Box SBI 1                ea 1,264                               

MOUNTAIN HOME RAILROAD PARK
GMP 1 BUDGET 

REV 1: 10/07/2025

 01. BUILIDNG 

PAGE 1 OF 9

Page 45 of 152



DESCRIPTION  VENDOR TOTAL

MOUNTAIN HOME RAILROAD PARK
GMP 1 BUDGET 

REV 1: 10/07/2025

 01. BUILIDNG         10-4416 FIRE EXTINGUISHERS

Fire Extinguisher Cabinets 5# Semi Recessed SBI 1                ea 255                                   

Fire Extinguishers 5#  w/ Hook Supply & Install SBI 1                ea 139                                   

        22-0010 PLUMBING SUBCONTRACTOR

PLUMBING SUBCONTRACTOR Paige Mech 1                sf 65,541                            

Yard Hydrants Paige Mech 2                ea 4,079                               

        23-0010 HVAC SUBCONTRACTOR

HVAC SUBCONTRACTOR Drake Mech 1                sf 30,549                            

        26-0010 ELECTRICAL SUBCONTRACTOR

Building Electrical Package Power Plus 1                sf 115,000                         

Irrigation Controller Power Supply Power Plus 1                sf 11,300                            

        31-2316 EXCAVATION

Excavation and Backfill Building Footing City of Mountain Home 114          lf

Over Excavation & Structural Fill City of Mountain Home cy

Excavate Column Footing 5x5x1.5 City of Mountain Home 6               ea

Building Pad Prep City of Mountain Home 1,685      sf

549,435$                     

        02-4113 DEMO-SITE

Demo Hardscapes City of Mountain Home 5,385      sf

Demo Landscape City of Mountain Home 11,000   sf

Irrigation Patch/Repair City of Mountain Home 1               allow

Demo Asphalt at 3rd Street 7,286       sf 25,501                            

        05-0010 METALS SUBCONTRACTOR

Metal  Panels Allowance 300           LF 45,000                            

Foundation Allowance 300           LF 15,000                            

Foundation Excavation Allowance 300           LF 4,500                               

        05-5200 METAL RAILINGS

Railing Allowance 4                ea 12,500                            

        12-9300 SITE FURNISHINGS

Bollard Collapsible MaxiForce 2                ea 2,406                               

Bollard Decorative Landscape Forms 3                ea 2,271                               

Bollard Foundations and Install ALLOWANCE 5                ea 3,750                               

Bike Rack 4                ea 2,598                               

Trash Receptacle 1                ea 1,953                               

        26-0010 ELECTRICAL SUBCONTRACTOR

ST1- Seat Lights Power Plus 1                ea 21,000                            

PL 3 (Prep for GOBO) Power Plus 6                ea 51,570                            

BL 1 Path Light Single Head Power Plus 2                ea 16,790                            

BL 2 Path Light Double Head Power Plus 1                ea 9,540                               

BL 3 Path Light 12' Power Plus 2                ea 20,040                            

        31-2317 TRENCHING

Trenching Allowance 450           lf 13,554                            

        32-1100 BASE COURSE

Stair Prep City of Mountain Home 72             lf

Excavation to Subgrade City of Mountain Home sqft

Sidewalk Prep Section (6") City of Mountain Home 15,287   sqft

        32-1623 SIDEWALKS

Standard Concrete Ytuarte 3,930       sf 31,014                            

Dec. Concrete Paving Type 1 Ytuarte 1,560       sf 9,173                               

02. SITEWORK

PAGE 2 OF 9

Page 46 of 152



DESCRIPTION  VENDOR TOTAL

MOUNTAIN HOME RAILROAD PARK
GMP 1 BUDGET 

REV 1: 10/07/2025

 01. BUILIDNG Dec. Concrete Paving Type 2 Ytuarte 183           sf 919                                   

Dec. Concrete Paving Type 3 Ytuarte 2,138       sf 23,193                            

HD Concrete 6" Ytuarte 3,198       sf 28,416                            

HD Dec Paving Type 1 Ytuarte 1,530       sf 19,098                            

HD Dec Paving Type 2 Ytuarte 2,095       sf 32,116                            

        32-1813 SYNETHIC GRASS

Artificial Turf Syn Lawn 803           sf 20,785                            

        32-3200 RETAINING WALLS

Metal  Panels @ Planters Allowance 91              LF 27,300                            

Concrete Steps Ytuarte 1                lf 6,300                               

        32-3343 SITE SEATING & TABLES

Picnic Table Landscape Forms 11              ea 74,129                            

Bench Landscape Forms 1                ea 1,972                               

Table and Chairs Landscape Forms 7                ea 4,547                               

        32-9223 SODDING

Sod Areas City of Mountain Home 2,825      sf

        32-9313 GROUND COVERS

Plantings City of Mountain Home 1               ea

Compacted Gravel Base City of Mountain Home 96             sf

Rock Ground Cover 3-6" Size City of Mountain Home 2,555      sf

Rock Ground Cover 1" City of Mountain Home 2,264      sf

Bark Ground Cover City of Mountain Home 82             sf

        33-1000 WATER UTILITIES

1" Water Meter City of Mountain Home 1               ea

        33-3000 SANITARY SEWER

4" Sewer Line City of Mountain Home 227          lf

Sewer Main Holes 8' City of Mountain Home 1               ea

        33-4000 STORMWATER DRAINAGE

1,000 gal Sand/Grease Trap City of Mountain Home 2               ea

48" Catch Basin City of Mountain Home 3               ea

12" Storm Drain Pipe City of Mountain Home 319          lf

8" Storm Drain Pipe City of Mountain Home 241          lf

6" Storm Drain Pipe City of Mountain Home 51             lf

4" Storm Drain Pipe City of Mountain Home 30             lf

4" Storm Drain Pipe Perf City of Mountain Home 54             lf

Seepage Bed City of Mountain Home 777          cy

Drop Inlet Catch Basins Ytuarte 9                ea 22,500                            

Catch Basin Nero Plast City of Mountain Home 3               ea

Catch Basin Nero Plast City of Mountain Home 1               ea

03. PLAY AREA 390,942$                     

        11-6800 Play Field Equip Structures

Swing Set Sonntag Rec 1                ea 12,600                            

Climber Slide Sonntag Rec 1                ea 42,500                            

Climbing Structure Sonntag Rec 1                ea 66,000                            

Foundations Allowance 1                ea 15,000                            

        12-9300 SITE FURNISHINGS

Umbrella 12x12 Landscape Forms 3                ea 15,695                            

Umbrella 12x12 Install Allowance 3                ea 7,500                               

Shade Sail Structure Sonntag Rec 1                ea 20,500                            

PAGE 3 OF 9

Page 47 of 152



DESCRIPTION  VENDOR TOTAL

MOUNTAIN HOME RAILROAD PARK
GMP 1 BUDGET 

REV 1: 10/07/2025

 01. BUILIDNG Shade Sail Structure Install Allowance 1                ea 21,000                            

Bollard Collapsible MaxiForce 2                ea 2,406                               

Bollard Decorative Landscape Forms 4                ea 3,027                               

Bollard Foundations and Install Allowance 6                ea 4,500                               

Bike Rack Landscape Forms 3                ea 1,949                               

Trash Receptacle Landscape Forms 2                ea 3,906                               

Umbrella 12x12 Foundation Allowance 3                ea 7,500                               

        26-0010 ELECTRICAL SUBCONTRACTOR

ST1- Step Lights Power Plus 1                ea 23,000                            

BL 1 Path Light Single Head Power Plus 5                ea 41,975                            

        32-1100 BASE COURSE

Sidewalk Prep Section (6") City of Mountain Home 6,191      sqft

        32-1613 CURB & GUTTER

Containment Curb Ytuarte 33              lf 1,188                               

        32-1623 SIDEWALKS

Standard Concrete Ytuarte 1,617       sf 12,761                            

Dec. Concrete Paving Type 1 Ytuarte 77              sf 453                                   

HD Dec Paving Type 1 Ytuarte 144           sf 1,797                               

HD Dec Paving Type 2 Ytuarte 1,019       sf 15,621                            

        32-1813 SYNETHIC GRASS

Play mounds Allowance 1                sf 22,241                            

Artificial Turf with Safety Pad Syn Lawn 3,219       sf 30,000                            

Artificial Turf Syn Lawn 365           sf 9,448                               

        32-3100 FENCES & GATES

Site Fencing Allowance 32              lf 4,431                               

        32-3343 SITE SEATING & TABLES

Bench Landscape Forms 2                ea 3,944                               

        32-9313 GROUND COVERS

Bark Ground Cover City of Mountain Home 344          sf

11. ITD WORK 170,322$                     

        01-5529 TRAFFIC CONTROL

Traffic Control Allowacne Allowance 1                allow 15,000                            

        02-4113 DEMO-SITE

Demo for ITD Allowance 2,926       sf 14,630                            

        10-1400 SIGNAGE

ITD Signage Allowance 1                allow 10,000                            

        12-9300 SITE FURNISHINGS

Trash Receptacle Landscape Forms 2                ea 3,906                               

        31-2217 CURB PREP

Curb & Gutter Prep Allowance 777           sf 7,770                               

        32-1100 BASE COURSE

Sidewalk Prep Section (6") City of Mountain Home 2,875      sqft

        32-1216 ASPHALT PAVING

Asphalt Paving 2-1/2" Allowance 16,102    sf 24,153                            

        32-1613 CURB & GUTTER

Curb and Gutter Ytuarte 232           lf 8,437                               

Vert Curb Ytuarte 8                lf 288                                   

        32-1623 SIDEWALKS

PAGE 4 OF 9

Page 48 of 152



DESCRIPTION  VENDOR TOTAL

MOUNTAIN HOME RAILROAD PARK
GMP 1 BUDGET 

REV 1: 10/07/2025

 01. BUILIDNG Standard Concrete Ytuarte 950           sf 7,497                               

Dec. Concrete Paving Type 1 Ytuarte 120           sf 706                                   

Dec. Concrete Paving Type 2 Ytuarte 964           sf 4,841                               

Dec. Concrete Paving Type 3 Ytuarte 284           sf 3,081                               

HD Concrete 6" Ytuarte 205           sf 1,822                               

        32-1726 TACTILE WARNING SURFACES

Ped Ramp ITD Ytuarte 4                ea 12,000                            

        32-9223 SODDING

Sod Areas City of Mountain Home 67             sf

        32-9313 GROUND COVERS

Rock Ground Cover 3-6" Size City of Mountain Home 480          sf

Rock Ground Cover 1" City of Mountain Home 990          sf

Bark Ground Cover City of Mountain Home 41             sf

        34-4000 TRANSPORTATION SIGNALING

Solar Ped Crossing Signs 3                ea 56,191                            

04. WATER PLAY AREA 419,068$                     

        12-9300 SITE FURNISHINGS

Shade Sail Structure Sonntag Rec 1                ea 20,500                            

Shade Sail Structure Install Allowance 1                ea 21,000                            

Bollard Decorative Landscape Forms 2                ea 1,514                               

Bollard Foundations and Install 2                ea 1,500                               

Bike Rack 5                ea 3,248                               

Trash Receptacle 3                ea 5,859                               

        13-1200 Fountain

Stone Boulder Sonntag Rec 1                ls 10,770                            

AquaLogs Sonntag Rec 1                ls 24,105                            

Aquafall Sonntag Rec 1                ls 41,350                            

Stone Cluster Sonntag Rec 1                ls 27,000                            

Creativi- Trees I Sonntag Rec 1                ls 35,000                            

Meander Water Feature Sonntag Rec 1                ls 75,000                            

Controller Sonntag Rec 1                ls 22,260                            

Pump House Enclosure Sonntag Rec 1                ls 13,780                            

Installation Sonntag Rec 1                ls 38,000                            

Trench Drian Ytuarte 50              lf 1,613                               

        26-0010 ELECTRICAL SUBCONTRACTOR

BL 1 Path Light Single Head Power Plus 1                ea 8,395                               

        32-1100 BASE COURSE

Sidewalk Prep Section (6") City of Mountain Home 4,835      sqft

        32-1613 CURB & GUTTER

Containment Curb Ytuarte 43              lf 1,548                               

        32-1623 SIDEWALKS

Standard Concrete Ytuarte 1,535       sf 12,114                            

Dec. Concrete Paving Type 1 Ytuarte 2,890       sf 16,993                            

HD Dec Paving Type 1 Ytuarte 221           sf 2,759                               

        32-3100 FENCES & GATES

Site Fencing Allowance 42              lf 5,816                               

        32-3200 RETAINING WALLS

Seat Wall Ytuarte 1                lf 25,000                            

        32-3343 SITE SEATING & TABLES

PAGE 5 OF 9

Page 49 of 152



DESCRIPTION  VENDOR TOTAL

MOUNTAIN HOME RAILROAD PARK
GMP 1 BUDGET 

REV 1: 10/07/2025

 01. BUILIDNG Bench Landscape Forms 2                ea 3,944                               

        32-9313 GROUND COVERS

Rock Ground Cover 3-6" Size City of Mountain Home 623          sf

        33-1000 WATER UTILITIES

1.5" Water Line City of Mountain Home 90             lf

05. WATER FOUNTAIN 463,906$                     

        13-1200 Fountain

Plaza Fountain Package Sonntag Rec 1                ea 269,215                         

Pump House Electrical Power Plus 1                ea 10,400                            

Trench Drian Ytuarte 43              lf 1,387                               

        26-0010 ELECTRICAL SUBCONTRACTOR

PL 3 (Prep for GOBO) Power Plus 2                ea 17,190                            

BL4- Path Light 4' Power Plus 1                ea 14,520                            

        32-1100 BASE COURSE

Sidewalk Prep Section (6") City of Mountain Home 3,324      sqft

        32-1623 SIDEWALKS

Standard Concrete Ytuarte 938           sf 7,402                               

Dec. Concrete Paving Type 1 Ytuarte 94              sf 553                                   

HD Concrete 6" Ytuarte 1,253       sf 11,134                            

HD Dec Paving Type 1 Ytuarte 971           sf 12,120                            

        32-3343 SITE SEATING & TABLES

Swing Benches LANDSCAPE FORMS 3                ea 119,985                         

        32-9100 LANDSCAPING

Boulders City of Mountain Home 14             ea

        32-9313 GROUND COVERS

Rock Ground Cover 3-6" Size City of Mountain Home 709          sf

06. FESTOON LIGHTING AREA 199,622$                     

        12-9300 SITE FURNISHINGS

Bollard Decorative Landscape Forms 8                ea 6,055                               

Bollard Foundations and Install 8                ea 6,000                               

Trash Receptacle 2                ea 3,906                               

        26-0010 ELECTRICAL SUBCONTRACTOR

FL1- FESTOON LIGHTING Power Plus 15              ea 96,500                            

BL 2 Path Light Double Head Power Plus 1                ea 9,540                               

        32-1100 BASE COURSE

Sidewalk Prep Section (6") City of Mountain Home 6,740      sqft

        32-1623 SIDEWALKS

Standard Concrete Ytuarte 924           sf 7,292                               

Dec. Concrete Paving Type 1 Ytuarte 1,666       sf 9,796                               

HD Dec Paving Type 1 Ytuarte 824           sf 10,285                            

        32-3343 SITE SEATING & TABLES

Picnic Table Landscape Forms 6                ea 40,434                            

Bench Landscape Forms 3                ea 5,916                               

Table and Chairs Landscape Forms 6                ea 3,898                               

        32-9100 LANDSCAPING

Boulders City of Mountain Home 5               ea

        32-9313 GROUND COVERS

Compacted Gravel Base City of Mountain Home 3,334      sf

Rock Ground Cover 3-6" Size City of Mountain Home 904          sf

PAGE 6 OF 9

Page 50 of 152



DESCRIPTION  VENDOR TOTAL

MOUNTAIN HOME RAILROAD PARK
GMP 1 BUDGET 

REV 1: 10/07/2025

 01. BUILIDNG Bark Ground Cover City of Mountain Home 86             sf

07. CMU SOUND WALL 249,988$                     

        02-4113 DEMO-SITE

Demo Chain-link Fence City of Mountain Home 760          lf

        04-0010 MASONRY

CMU Wall TMC Masonry 1                ls 168,708                         

Excavation and Backfill City of Mountain Home lf

CMU Wall Foundation 12' Ytuarte 1                lf 30,458                            

CMU Wall Foundation 10' Ytuarte 1                lf 36,572                            

        05-0010 METALS SUBCONTRACTOR

Metal  Panel Allowance 75              lf 14,250                            

08. CABOOSE UPGRADES 14,575$                       

        12-9300 SITE FURNISHINGS

Trash Receptacle 1                ea 1,953                               

        32-1100 BASE COURSE

Sidewalk Prep Section (6") City of Mountain Home 506          sqft

        32-1613 CURB & GUTTER

Containment Curb Ytuarte 68              lf 2,448                               

        32-1623 SIDEWALKS

Standard Concrete Ytuarte 61              sf 481                                   

        32-3100 FENCES & GATES

Site Fencing Allowance 70              lf 9,693                               

        32-9313 GROUND COVERS

Rock Ground Cover 1" City of Mountain Home 1,176      sf

Bark Ground Cover City of Mountain Home 188          sf

09. SOUTH PARKING LOT 280,148$                     

        02-4113 DEMO-SITE

Asphalt Paving 2-1/2" 6,010       sf 21,035                            

        26-0010 ELECTRICAL SUBCONTRACTOR

PL 1 Power Plus 5                ea 67,366                            

PL 2 Power Plus 3                ea 44,886                            

BL 1 Path Light Single Head Power Plus 4                ea 33,580                            

ITD Streetlight Work Power Plus 1                ea 4,800                               

        31-2217 CURB PREP

Curb & Gutter Prep 2,820       sf 28,200                            

        32-1100 BASE COURSE

Sidewalk Prep Section (6") City of Mountain Home 1,977      sqft

        32-1216 ASPHALT PAVING

Asphalt Paving 2-1/2" 13,625    sf 20,438                            

        32-1613 CURB & GUTTER

Curb and Gutter Ytuarte 986           lf 35,856                            

Vert Curb Ytuarte 21              lf 756                                   

        32-1623 SIDEWALKS

Standard Concrete Ytuarte 1,948       sf 15,373                            

        32-1726 TACTILE WARNING SURFACES

Ped Ramp Type A Ytuarte 2                ea 3,000                               

        32-9223 Sodding

Sod Areas City of Mountain Home 1,224      sf

        32-9313 GROUND COVERS

PAGE 7 OF 9

Page 51 of 152



DESCRIPTION  VENDOR TOTAL

MOUNTAIN HOME RAILROAD PARK
GMP 1 BUDGET 

REV 1: 10/07/2025

 01. BUILIDNG Rock Ground Cover 3-6" Size City of Mountain Home 1,215      sf

Bark Ground Cover City of Mountain Home 2,383      sf

        32-9413 Landscape Curbs

Ribbon Curb Prep 195           sf 1,950                               

Ribbon Curb Ytuarte 65              lf 2,908                               

10 NORTH PARKING LOT 202,687$                     

        26-0010 ELECTRICAL SUBCONTRACTOR

PL 1 Power Plus 4                ea 53,892                            

PL 2 Power Plus 2                ea 29,924                            

BL 1 Path Light Single Head Power Plus 4                ea 33,580                            

        31-2217 CURB PREP

Curb & Gutter Prep 2,331       sf 23,310                            

        32-1100 BASE COURSE

Sidewalk Prep Section (6") City of Mountain Home 1,234      sqft

        32-1216 ASPHALT PAVING

Asphalt Paving 2-1/2" 5,958       sf 8,937                               

        32-1613 CURB & GUTTER

Curb and Gutter Ytuarte 745           lf 27,092                            

Vert Curb Ytuarte 34              lf 1,224                               

        32-1623 SIDEWALKS

Standard Concrete Ytuarte 1,311       sf 10,346                            

        32-1726 TACTILE WARNING SURFACES

Ped Ramp Type A Ytuarte 1                ea 1,500                               

Ped Ramp Type B Ytuarte 1                ea 6,000                               

Directional Tiles Ytuarte 9                sf 1,800                               

        32-9313 GROUND COVERS

Rock Ground Cover 3-6" Size City of Mountain Home 480          sf

Bark Ground Cover City of Mountain Home 1,184      sf

        32-9413 Landscape Curbs

Ribbon Curb Prep 204           sf 2,040                               

Ribbon Curb Ytuarte 68              lf 3,042                               

12. SITE FURNISHINGS 72,328$                       

        12-9300 SITE FURNISHINGS

Fire Pit Table Allowance 1                ea 15,000                            

Fire Pit Gas Line Paige Mech 1                ea 3,758                               

Fire Pit Electrical Power Plus 1                ea 6,040                               

        26-0010 ELECTRICAL SUBCONTRACTOR

Future EV Charger Rough IN Power Plus 1                ea 14,937                            

GOBO PROJECTORS  Install Only Power Plus 1                ea 18,900                            

        32-3343 SITE SEATING & TABLES

Chairs Landscape Forms 6                ea 13,693                            

00. GENERAL CONDITIONS 405,416$                     

        01-3109 CONSTRUCTION MANAGER

Construction Manager 300           HR 44,100                            

        01-3110 PROJECT MANAGEMENT

Project Manager 300           hr 38,400                            

        01-3111 PROJECT SUPERVISION

Superintendent 1,200       hr 133,200                         

        01-3112 PROJECT ENGINEER

PAGE 8 OF 9

Page 52 of 152



DESCRIPTION  VENDOR TOTAL

MOUNTAIN HOME RAILROAD PARK
GMP 1 BUDGET 

REV 1: 10/07/2025

 01. BUILIDNG Project Engineer /Assistant Project Manager 500           hr 49,000                            

        01-3223 SURVEY AND LAYOUT

Total Station/GPS + Data Collector 6                mths 35,000                            

Construction Staking and Survey The Land Group 1                ls 15,000                            

        01-5200 CONSTRUCTION FACILITIES

Field Office Delivery/Pickup 2                ea 1,500                               

Job Trailer 6                mth 6,600                               

Temp Power Setup 1                ea 1,000                               

Field Office Furniture and Technology Package 6                mth 3,000                               

Temp Power  for Building 6                ea 1,500                               

Portable Toilet 12              mth 2,340                               

        01-5400 CONSTRUCTION AIDS

General Labor 600           hr 31,776                            

Forklift 5K 6                mth 18,000                            

        01-5600 TEMP BARRIERS AND ENCLOSURES

Chain-link Temp Panels 450 lf City of Mountain Home 2,200      lf

        01-7419 WASTE MANAGEMENT AND DISPOSAL

Trash Disposal City of Mountain Home 8               mth

        01-2119 TESTING AND INSPECTIONS

3rd Party Testing and Inspection Allowance 25,000                           

TOTAL COST 3,638,762                      4,044,178$                

CONTINGENCY 10.0% 404,418                          4,448,596$                

BOND 1.09% 48,490                             4,497,085$                

CM/GC Fee 10.00% 449,709                          4,946,794$                

TOTAL 4,946,794$                

PAGE 9 OF 9

Page 53 of 152



 

        City of Mountain Home       City Hall & Office of Mayor Sykes 

P.O. Box 10, 160 S. 3rd East, Mountain Home, ID 83647 • (208) 587-2104 • www.mountain-home.us 

 

P.O. Box 10 ● Mountain Home, ID 83647  
www.mountain-home.us 

 

October 7, 2025 

 

RE: Recommendation – Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for the Railroad Extension/Relocation Project, 

Mountain Home Municipal Airport 

City Council Meeting: October 14, 2025  

 

City Council members, 

During the Request for Qualifications process for the Railroad Extension/Relocation Project at the 

Mountain Home Municipal Airport, the City received submittals from five qualified engineering firms. 

 

The evaluation process has taken several months and included a thorough review of written submittals 

followed by formal panel interviews. After careful consideration of each firm’s technical approach, 

understanding of the project’s concept, and alignment with the City’s long-term vision, the selection panel 

believes that Keller Associates best represents the direction and future planning goals of the City of 

Mountain Home. 

 

Staff respectfully recommends moving forward with Keller Associates for contract negotiations related to 

this project. 

 

Respectfully,  

 

 

 

Tiffany Belt  

City Clerk 

 

 

T  (208) 587-2104 

tbelt@mountain-home.us  
 

 

 

 

 

Page 54 of 152

http://www.mountain-home.us/
mailto:tbelt@mountain-home.us
tbelt
Stamp



 

        City of Mountain Home       City Hall & Office of Mayor Sykes 

P.O. Box 10, 160 S. 3rd East, Mountain Home, ID 83647 • (208) 587-2104 • www.mountain-home.us 

 

   

REQUEST FOR BIDS 
September 25, 2025  @ 3:00 p.m. 

Location: 160 South 3rd East 
Bids for Irrigation Pump Station and Wet Well  

 
 
 Deputy City Clerk Daniel Mercado, along with Mayor Sykes, Amber Henninger, and Jake Olsen, opened the following bid 
at 3:00 p.m. for the City of Mountain Home's Irrigation Pump Station and Wet Well.    

 

  
 
There were no other submitted. 
 

Tiffany Belt  
 
Tiffany Belt  
City Clerk     

COMPANY Bid Amount Addendum  
None 

Signatures Exhibit A & B  Public Works 
License  

Bideganeta Construction, Inc.  $297,399.00 
 

NA Yes Yes PWC-C-15558 

      

      

      

      

Page 55 of 152



Rev 
 5/20 

IDAHO PUBLIC SAFETY AND SECURITY INFORMATION SYSTEM  

 

I N T E R A G E N C Y  M A N A G E M E N T  C O N T R O L  A G R E E M E N T  
 
 

Between 

 

OPERATING AGENCY:   CITY OF NAMPA 

 

and 

 

          USER AGENCY:   MOUNTAIN HOME POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 

 
 
PURPOSE:  This agreement is intended to establish the minimum requirements of the USER AGENCY and 

the OPERATING AGENCY which operates an interface with Motorola InSight server. 

SCOPE:  The use of all computers, electronic switches, and manual terminals interfaced directly or 

remotely with the InSight server must be under the oversight control of criminal justice agencies. This 

control includes, but is not limited to, the supervision of staff, equipment, systems design, 

programming, and the operation of the interface to the InSight server by the OPERATING AGENCY. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

Pursuant to the above Purpose and Scope of requirements established by the FBI CJIS Security Policy the 
OPERATING AGENCY and the USER AGENCY agree to the following: 

1. USER AGENCY shall have access to the interface of the InSight server, which is organizationally 

located within the OPERATING AGENCY, shall be at the USER AGENCY’s sole expense. 

2. USER AGENCY understands that they will be responsible for any costs that may occur for the 

connection between their agency and the OPERATING AGENCY. 

3. OPERATING AGENCY and USER AGENCY agree to jointly operate the interface to the InSight 

server within the policies and procedures published by CJIS Security Policy and all current state and 

federal laws or regulations. 

4. USER AGENCY understands there is no guarantee of uninterrupted availability of the interface to 

the InSight server. 

5. USER AGENCY shall designate one individual as the Point Of Contact (POC) for any communication 

with the OPERATING AGENCY, regarding any connectivity or support issues the USER AGENCY 

is having with access to the InSIght server.  Support by the OPERATING AGENCY shall be 

Monday-Friday 8am-5pm and the USER AGENCY POC shall call 208-468-5454 for any support. 

6. USER AGENCY understands they are connecting at their own risk and the OPERATING AGENCY 

is not responsible for any data shared with other USER AGENCIES that also have access to the 

InSight server.  

7. OPERATING AGENCY agrees to notify USER AGENCY of any change in, or termination of, the 
services provided by or agencies serviced by the OPERATING AGENCY computer center and/or 
communication center from those intact at the time of the agreement. 

Page 56 of 152



Interagency Management Control Agreement 

Page 2 

Rev 
5/20 

 

 

 

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED PARTIES, AGREE TO THE ABOVE PURPOSE, PRINCIPLES, AND 
STANDARDS OF MANAGEMENT CONTROL AND RESPONSIBILITY. 

 

Operating Agency Head     User Agency Head 

___________________________________ ______________________________________ 

(Signature / Date)      (Signature / Date) 

          

___________________________________ _____________________________________ 
(Title)       (Title) 

 

___________________________________  _____________________________________ 
(Typed/Printed Name)     (Typed/Printed Name) 

 

Page 57 of 152



LEASE AND AGREEMENT 

LEASE AND AGREEMENT, made this ______ day of ______________ , 2025, between the 

CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO, a municipal corporation of the County of Elmore, 

state of Idaho, hereinafter designated as the "CIty", and the MELLEN SUBDIVISION 

WATER DISTRICT, a water district organized pursuant to Idaho Code Title 42, Chapter 32 

(Water and Sewer Districts), hereinafter designated as the "District", WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the City owns real property located In Section Twenty-seven, 

Township Three South, Range Six East, Boise Meridian, In Elmore County, Idaho, that 1s 

aultable for a well site, and, 

WHEREAS, the District would like to lease a portion of said property from the 

City for use as a well aite pursuant to the terms and conditions contained in this lease 

and agreement, and, 

WHEREAS, the above-described property 1s not now being used for any City 

purpose and will not be needed for any City purpose for at least the next thirty years, 

and, 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the City of Mountain Home, Idaho, by 

resolution duly enacted on the ________ day of____________________, 2025, a copy 

of which is attached hereto as “Exhibit B”' and by this reference made a part hereof, 

have determined that the above-described real property is not now needed for any City 

purpose and will not be needed for any City purpose for at least the next ten years, that 

the terms of this lease are just and equitable, and have authorized the leasing of said 

property to the District, NOW, THEREFORE; 

The City, for and in consideration of the covenants and agreements herein 

mentioned to be kept and performed by the District, has leased and by these presents 

does lease, let and demise unto the District, the real property particularly described in 

"Exhibit A" that is attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof pursuant to 

the terma and conditions contained herein. 

1. TERM OF LEASE.  

a. Initial Term. The initial term of this lease shall commence on the ______ 

day of _________________, 2025, and shall end on the ______________ 

of _______________, 2025, unless sooner terminated as provided herein. 

b. Renewal of Lease. If at the end of the initial ten (10) year lease period lt 

1s determined by the governing body of the City that the leased property 

will not be needed for any municipal purpose, this Lease may be renewed 

Page 58 of 152



between the parties for such time and upon such terms and conditions as 

may be agreed upon between the parties. 

 

2. RENT. The District shall pay to the City as rent for said premises $500.00 per year 

payable in advance on or before the 1st day of February of each year of this 

lease. 

 

3. USE AND OCCUPATION OF PREMISES. The premises shall be used to construct, 

maintain, and operate a well and well site, pump house, and water delivery 

system, and for uses necessary to these purposes. As a specific condition of this 

lease and the continuance of this lease, the District shall not produce more than 

300 gallons of water per minute from the well located on the leased premises. 

Because of the proximity of the leased premises to the Mountain Home Airport, 

and pursuant to Elmore County's current City of Mountain Home Code and 

Elmore County Airport Overlay regulations, no structure of any kind shall be 

placed on the leased premises, other than during the actual drilling of the well, 

that is more than fifteen feet above ground level. 

 

4. UNDERGROUND NTILITIES. All transmission lines for any utilities serving the 

leased premises shall be placed underground, at the sole expense of the District. 

 

5. CONNECTION TO CITY WATER FOR EMERGENCIES ONLY. The City shall allow the 

District to connect its water delivery system to the City's water delivery system 

so the District will have an emergency supply of water should its well or pump 

fail, pursuant to the terms and conditions contained in this paragraph. The 

connection between the City's water delivery system shall be made with a 

backflow prevention device certified by an individual or company approved by 

the City with experience in the installation and inspection of backflow prevention 

devices, to ensure that it is operating properly, is water-tight, and can withstand 

the current operating pressure of the system. The certified backflow prevention 

device shall be connected to a resilient wedge gate valve as manufactured by 

Waterous Co. or an approved equivalent. The gate valve shall be installed on the 

City's side of the preventor to prevent water from the district’s system from 

flowing into the City's system. The District shall, at its own expense, test and 

have certified by an individual or company approved by the City with experience 

in the installation and inspection of backflow prevention devices that it is 

operating properly, is water right, and can withstand the current operating 

pressure of the system, at least annually. A copy of the test and certification shall 

Page 59 of 152



be provided by the District to the City at least annually when received by the 

District. The District assumes all responsibility for preventing water from 

backflowing into the City's water system. 

 

6. MAINTENANCE OF BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE. The District shall repair and 

maintain the backflow prevention device at its own expense. If any repairs or 

maintenance to the backflow prevention device are necessary, the District shall 

first notify the City of the nature of the repair or maintenance and who the 

District Intends to have repair the device. Upon the completion of the repair or 

maintenance, the District shall have the backflow prevention. The device was 

recertified as provided above. 

 

7. INSTALLATION OF A WATER METER DEVICE.  

 

8. EMERGENCY USE. The District shall be allowed to use City water in emergency 

situations only. An emergency situation shall be a situation in which the District 

cannot deliver sufficient water to its patrons for household use, excluding any 

Irrigation of lawns, shrubs, gardens, or pastures. If the emergency is caused by a 

failure of any of the District's equipment, the equipment shall be repaired within 

thirty (30) days. If the emergency is caused by the failure of the District's well, 

the District shall have six months within which to drill a new well or rehabilitate 

the existing well. If, during the period of such emergency, the city has any type of 

well, pump, or power failure, or any other type of problem in its water system 

which would cause it to reduce or eliminate the delivery of water to the users 

within the City, the City may reduce the amount of City water belng delivered to 

the District on a proportional basis. 

 

9. CHARGE FOR USE OF CITY WATER BY DISTRICT. In the event of an emergency 

requiring the use of City water by the District, the District shall pay to the City 

current city water utility rates by the gallon. the then-current minimum monthly 

fee being charged by the City for residential use, multiplied by the number of 

users in the District for each month or part thereof that the District is using City 

water. 

 

10. MAINTENANCE OF WATER SYSTEM. The District shall chlorinate and maintain its 

water system in accordance with the regulations set forth by the State of Idaho, 

Division of Environmental Quality. The District shall, upon request from the City, 

submit proof to the City that proper maintenance and inspections of the 

Page 60 of 152



District's systems are being performed. The City shall have no responsibility or 

liability for the inspection, maintenance, disinfection or equipment replacement 

of the District's water system. 

 

11. CARE OF PROPERTY. The District shall keep said premises and appurtenances in a 

clean and presentable condition in so far as is possible under the circumstances, 

and at the time of the expiration of or sooner termination of this lease shall yield 

up possession of said premises and property to the City in as good a condition as 

the same were at the time of the commencement of this lease. The District 

specifically agrees that it will not use said premises or property for any unlawful 

purpose. 

 

12. RIGHT OF FREE ACCESS. The City shall have the right of free access to said 

premises at all reasonable times for the purpose of examining the same to 

determine whether or not the terms and conditions of this lease are being 

fulfilled or for the purpose of making any needed improvements to said 

premises, which are the responsibility of the City under the provisions of this 

lease.  

 

13. TAXES. The District shall pay and discharge all ad valorem taxes levied or 

assessed against the property hereby leased and any improvements placed on 

the property by the District. 

 

14. TITLE TO IMPROVEMENTS. Title to and ownership of all buildings and other 

improvements on the leased premises, and all machinery, equipment and 

personal property located and/or installed on the leased premises by the 

District, shall remain the property of the District. 

 

15. LIENS. The District shall keep the leased premises and all buildings thereon free 

and clear of and from any mechanic's, materialmen's or other similar liens arising 

out of or in connection with any work, labor, service or 'materials performed or 

furnished for or to the District, and to save and hold the City and the leased 

premises thereon free and harmless of and from any and all such liens and any 

and all claims of liens and suits or proceedings pertaining thereto, and all 

expenses and costs, including attorney fees, in connection therewith. 

 

16. UTILITIES. The District shall pay all charges for utility services furnished to the 

leased premises. 

Page 61 of 152



 

17. LIABILITY INSURANCE.  

 

a. Improvements. If the District constructs improvements on the premises 

hereby leased, as additional rent for the leased premises, the District 

shall insure and keep insured all such improvements against loss or 

damage by fire or other casualty, at its own expense. Said insurance shall 

be in the amount of the replacement value of the old Improvements with 

an insurance company acceptable to the owner. 

 

b. Liability. The District shall indemnify and save the City harmless from all 

claims, judgments, and demands of any person or parties whatsoever, on 

account of Injuries or occurrences in, on, or about the leased premises, or 

on account of injuries in any way arising out of the use by the District of 

the City's water system, as a backup or otherwise. The District shall 

maintain in full force and effect during the term of this lease or any 

extension or renewal hereof, a policy or policies of comprehensive public 

liability and property damage insurance covering such injuries or 

occurrences, in the amount of not less than 41,000,000 combined single 

limit for bodily injury, property damage, and general liability. Such 

Insurance policy or policies shall name the City as additional insured 

thereon. 

 

c. Insurance Policy. The District shall furnish the City copies of all policies of 

insurance and certificates of insurance verifying the existence and 

amounts of insurance required in this lease. No policy shall be cancelable 

or subject to reduction of coverage or other modification except after 

thirty days' prior written notice to the City. 

 

18. CONDEMNATION. In the event that the whole or any part of the leased premises 

or the whole or any part of the Improvements thereon shall be taken by any 

lawful authority under the power of eminent domain or shall be destroyed by 

the action of public authorities, then this lease shall terminate as of the date title 

to the leased premises vests in the condemning authority. For purposes hereof, 

such date of vesting in the condemnor terminating this lease shall operate as 

though it were the date originally intended by the parties for expiration of the 

tenancy created hereunder. Any rent paid in advance to the City by the District 

shall be refunded to the District on a pro rata basis. 

Page 62 of 152



In the event of such total or partial condemnation, the District ahall have the right to 

remove all improvements placed by it on the leased premises, and in no event shall the 

District receive any portion of any award made to the City, but the District's sole rights 

shall be limited to a separate claim for the value of the improvements placed on the 

property by it, and the value of the unexplred portion of its lease. 

19. RENEDIES FOR DEFAULT. If default be made in the payment of the rent hereby reserved 

or any part thereof, or in the performance of any of the other terms and conditions 

hereof, then the City shall first give the District thirty day notice in writing specifying 

wherein the District has failed to comply with this lease and which said notice may be 

delivered to the District personally or sent to it by registered or certified mail, addressed 

to the address as provided herein. A copy of said notice shall also be sent to the Farmers 

Home Administration or its successor, the USDA Agency, at its office serving Elmore 

County. If sent by mail, said notice shall be deemed served upon the District and 

Farmers' Home Administration upon the date it is deposited in the United States mails 

with postage prepaid, certified, or registered and addressed as above mentioned. If such 

default is not corrected within said thirty (30) day period then the City may take any 

legal action available to lt under Idaho Law whether in equity or at law. 

 

20. NOTICES. Any notice or other communication under the terms of this lease by one party 

to the other shall be sufficiently given if personally delivered or if deposited by 

registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, and addressed as 

follows: 

To the City: City of Mountain Home 

P.O.  Box 10 

Mountain Home, Idaho 83647 

To the District:    Information Needed  

 

21.  ATTORNEY'S FEES. In the event it becomes necessary for either party to place this lease 

in the hands of an attorney for the enforcement of their rights hereunder after default of 

the other party or to institute legal proceedings for enforcement of their rights hereunder, 

then the defaulting party agrees in such case to pay a reasonable attorney's fee incurred by 

the no defaulting party, in addition to any other damages allowed by law. 

21. COVENANT. The City hereby covenants that the District performing the terms and 

conditions hereof shall peacefully and quietly have, hold and enjoy the aald leased 

Page 63 of 152



premlaes and property during the term hereof. At the time of the termination of this 

lease the District shall aurrender the possession of said premises and property to the 

City in as good a condition as the same were at the time of the commencement of this 

lease or may hereafter be placed, normal wear and tear from the ordinary use thereof 

and acts of God excepted. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said parties have hereunto set 

their hands the day and year in this agreement first above written. 

CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 64 of 152



Page 65 of 152



Page 66 of 152



Page 67 of 152



Page 68 of 152



Page 69 of 152



Page 70 of 152



Page 71 of 152



Page 72 of 152



Page 73 of 152



Page 74 of 152



Page 75 of 152



Page 76 of 152



Page 77 of 152



Page 78 of 152



Page 79 of 152



Page 80 of 152



Page 81 of 152



Page 82 of 152



Page 83 of 152



Page 84 of 152



Page 85 of 152



Page 86 of 152



Page 87 of 152



Page 88 of 152



Page 89 of 152



Page 90 of 152



Page 91 of 152



Page 92 of 152



Page 93 of 152



Page 94 of 152



Page 95 of 152



Page 96 of 152



Page 97 of 152



Page 98 of 152



Page 99 of 152



Page 100 of 152



Page 101 of 152



Page 102 of 152



Page 103 of 152



Page 104 of 152



Page 105 of 152



Page 106 of 152



Page 107 of 152



Page 108 of 152



Page 109 of 152



Page 110 of 152



Page 111 of 152



Page 112 of 152



Page 113 of 152



Page 114 of 152



Page 115 of 152



Page 116 of 152



Page 117 of 152



Page 118 of 152



Page 119 of 152



Page 120 of 152



Page 121 of 152



Page 122 of 152



Page 123 of 152



Page 124 of 152



Page 125 of 152



Page 126 of 152



Page 127 of 152



Page 128 of 152



Page 129 of 152



Page 130 of 152



Page 131 of 152



Page 132 of 152



Page 133 of 152



Page 134 of 152



Page 135 of 152



Page 136 of 152



Page 137 of 152



Page 138 of 152



Page 139 of 152



Page 140 of 152



Page 141 of 152



Page 142 of 152



Page 143 of 152



Page 144 of 152



Page 145 of 152



Page 146 of 152



Page 147 of 152



Page 148 of 152



Page 149 of 152



Page 150 of 152



Page 151 of 152



Page 152 of 152


	 CALL MEETING TO ORDER & ESTABLISH A QUORUM (5:00 PM)
	 PUBLIC HEARING 
	1) Proposed exchange of City-owned real property that
	Public Hearing


	 RECOGNIZING PERSONS IN THE AUDIENCE
	 CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION
	 CONSENT AGENDA 
	1) Approval acceptance of minutes: Regular City Counc
	09-23-2025

	2) Approve expenditures from 9/24/2025 to 10/14/2025 
	Payment Approval Report ~ Council

	3) Approve payroll for the period of 08/22/2025 to 09
	4) Treasurer's report for the period ending 9/30/2025
	TR 9-30-2025

	5) Approve the general maximum price for the Railroad
	24.049 Mountain Home Railroad Park Budget GMP 1 ENTIRE PROJECT SCOPE

	6) Approve the selected firm for the Railroad Extensi
	RFQ- Railraod Extension Relocation Project 

	7) Award Bid to Bideganeta Construction, Inc. for the
	Desert Canyon Golf Course Irrigation Pump Station and Wet Well- September 2025 

	8) Authorize the Mayor to sign the construction docum
	9) Authorize the payment for the irrigation pump to b
	10) Approve the MOU with the Nampa Police Department f
	CityofNampa-MCA-Agreement Mountain Home PD


	 OLD BUSINESS
	1) Non-Action Item: Discussion on draft land lease ag
	Mellen_Water_Agreement_Updated_Draft (1)


	 NEW BUSINESS
	1) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision on Planning and
	PZ-25-11 ANX Signed FOF

	2) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision on Planning and
	PZ-25-10 PUD Signed FOF

	3) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision on Planning and
	PZ-25-12 PPLAT Signed FOF


	 FINAL COMMENTS
	 ADJOURN
	 STAFF MEMO
	1) Fire Department staff report
	Fire



